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RE: HU - 02 Arborist, 2448 72nd AVE SE Mercer Island, WA. 
 
 
 
I inspected the lot for significant trees and found two. A Japanese Maple with a 8.8” DBH and a Douglas 
Fir with a 32” DBH.   
 
Tree #1 The Japanese Maple is in good condition with a dripline of 12’. 
 
Tree #2 The Douglas Fir has poor taper. The DBH of this tree suggests what normally would be a much 
taller tree, this tree is 95’ tall with a 20’ dripline. The foliage on the tree has good color, but the crown is 
thinner than what would be normal. The top of the tree has been damaged and resprouted. English Ivy 
covers 25% of the tree. A higher level of inspection may expose inner weakness of the trunk. 
 
 
                                                                                                                         
Respectfully Submitted 
 
Neal Baker 
ArboristsNW.com 
ISA Cert. PN1075A 
TRAQ ISA (Tree Risk Assessment Qualified) 
Member AREA & SOCA 
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